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17 April 2014

Ms Jenny Doyle

Group Manager Regulatory Affairs
Ergon Energy Corporation Limited
PO Box 264

Fortitude Valley QLD 4006

By email: jenny.doyle@ergon.com.au
Dear Ms Doyle

Notice of ring-fencing waiver: Ergon Energy’s application for the Mount Isa network
support generator

The AER issues this notice pursuant to section 21 of the (Queensland) Eleciricity
Distribution Ring-fencing Guidelines. By this notice, Ergon Energy’s obligation to comply
with section 1(b) of the Guidelines in respect of the IMVA generation unit constructed by
Ergon Energy for network support purposes in the Mount Isa region is waived.

This notice is effective 14 days after the notice is provided to Ergon Energy.

Yours sincerely

Chris Pattas
General Manager
Networks




